
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 6:56 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Murray, David (GOV); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Media QA
Attachments: Media QA.docx

Got a couple questions in here related to the Governor specifically, so please have a look and help me make sure it's right before we call this final, but here's the media Q&A.

Also, Terry please have a look at one of the later questions about the historic sequence. I think I captured the decision on leaving DWSD, but if you've got an official recollection, please provide. Thanks.

b